Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
L-41, Connaught Circus,
Outer Circle,

New Delhi - 110 001
India

T +91 11 4500 2219
F +91 11 4278 7071

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision
India Private Limited)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SPR Takahata Precision India Private
Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) (‘the Company’), which comprise the
Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Statement of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
(‘Ind AS’) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2025, and its profit (including other comprehensive income), its
cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10)
of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India ('ICAl') together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company’s Board of Directors.
The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of
the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
abilily lu cuntinue as a yoiny couneern, disclusing, gs dpplicable, mallers related o going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’'s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material
if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the
Act we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control;

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls;

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management;

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern; and

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by section 197(16) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid
remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid down
under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (‘the Order’) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act we give in the Annexure A, a statement on
the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure A, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit,
we report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the accompanying financial
statements;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
as it appears from our examination of those books
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Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

¢) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d) in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133
of the Act;

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directars and taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2025 from being appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

f)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements
of the Company as on 31 March 2025 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to
our separate report in Annexure B, wherein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best
of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

I. the Company, as detailed in note 37 to the financial statements, has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2025.

ii. the Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 2025.;

i, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2025.;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in 44 (iv) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested (either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities (‘the intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behaif of the
Company (‘the Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, securily or lhe like
on behalf the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as
disclosed in note 44 (v) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by
the Company from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (‘the Funding
Parties’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Company shall, whether directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate
Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c. Based on such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate
in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe
that the management representations under sub-clauses (a) and (b) above contain any
material misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2025.
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Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata Precision India
Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial statements
for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

vi.  As stated in note 45 to the financial statements and based on our examination which included
test checks, the Company, in respect of financial year commencing on or after 1 April 2024,
has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for
all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our audit we
did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with. Furthermore, the
audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record
retention from the date the audit trail was enabled for the accounting software.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

e fadon

Arun Tandon

Partner

Membership No.: 517273
UDIN: 25517273BMIDAG7623

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07 May 2025
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

In terms of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the books of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(iy (a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and
equipment, capital work-in-progress and relevant details of right-of-use assets under which
the assets are physically verified in a phased manner over a period of three years, which
in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. In accordance with this programme, certain property, plant and equipment
,capital work-in-progress and relevant details of right-of-use assets were verified during
the year and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company (other than properties

where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee), disclosed in note 3 and 6 to the financial statements, are held in the name of
the Company. For title deeds of immovable properties in the nature of land situated at SP2-
41, New Industrial Complex, Phase 3, Neemrana, Rajasthan with gross carrying value of
Rs. 28.61 millions as at 31 March 2025, which have been mortgaged as security for loans
or borrowings taken by the Company, confirmations with respect to title of the Company
have been directly obtained by us from the respective lenders.

(d) The Company has adopted cost model for its Property, Plant and Equipment including right-

(e)

of-usc asscts and intangible assets. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(i)(d) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2020 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Order’) is not
applicable to the Company.

No proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 (as
amended) and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reasonable intervals

(iii)

Chartered Accountants

during the year, except for goods-in-transit. In our opinion, the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and where discrepancies of 10% or
more in the aggregate for each class of inventory noticed on physical verification as
compared to book records have been properly dealt with in the books of account. In respect
of goods-in-transit, these have been confirmed from corresponding receipt and/or dispatch
inventory records.

(b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees by

banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time during
the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. .

The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships (LLPs) or any other parties during the z
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable to the Compat#
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

(iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the
Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(V) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there are no amounts which have been deemed to be
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(v) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section
(1) of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products/ services / business
activities. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

(vii)(@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax,
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that there are no
statutory dues referred in sub-clause (a) which have not been deposited with the
appropriate authorities on account of any dispute except for the following:

(Amount in Rs. millions)

Name  of | Nature of | Gross Amount paid | Period to | Forum where dispute
the statute | dues Amount under Protest | which the | is pending
amount
relates
Income tax | Income tax AY 2017-18 | Appellate authority up
Act, 1961 21.05 7.84 to  Commissioners'
level
Income tax | Income tax AY 2018-19 | Appellate authority up
Act, 1961 6.10 2 to  Commissioners’
level
income tax | Income tax AY 2020-21 | Appellate authority up
Act, 1961 463 - to Commissioners’
level
Goods and | Goods and July 2017 to | Appellate authority up
Services Services 1.04 0.18 March 2021 | to Tribunal
Tax Act, | tax ) '
2017
Goods and | Goods and April2020to | Appellate authority up
Services Services 0.16 0.00* March 2021 | to Commissioners’
Tax Act, | tax ' ) Appeal
2017
Goods and | Goods and July 2017 to | Appellate authority up
Services Services 62.96 _ | September | to Commissioners’
Tax Act, | tax ) 2023 Appeal
2017

*Rounded off to zero
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Walker Chandiok & CoLLP

Annexure A referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

(viii)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no transactions
were surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the
Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) which have not been previously recorded in the books
of accounts.

(ix)

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, and on the basis of our audit procedures,
we report that the Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or
financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money raised
by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtained.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
not raised any funds on short term basis during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause
3(ix)(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Company does not
have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e)
and clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or (fully, partially or optionally) convertible debentures during the year.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xi) (@) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no
fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-section 12 of section 143 of the Act
has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by our audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower complaints received by the
Company during the year.

(xiiy ~ The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xiii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act, where applicable. Further, the details of such related party transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements, as required under Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS ‘%muq e\
Related Party Disclosures specified in Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as O\
prescribed under section 133 of the Act. [ / \T‘

G\ A )
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
an internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business as required
under the provisions of section 138 of the Act.

(b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

(xv) According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisions of section
192 of the Act are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable
to the Company.

(d) Based on the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management of
the Company, the Group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
2016) does not have any CIC.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the current financial year as well as the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities,
other information in the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans of the Board of Directors
and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the
balance sheet date. We, however, state that this Is not an assurance as to the future viabllity of the
Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they
fall due.

(xx)

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility pertaining to other than ongoing projects as at
end of the current financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(b) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent
amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility pertaining to any ongoing project as at end of
the current financial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(b) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.
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Annexure A referred to in paragraph 12 of the Independent Auditor’'s Report of even date to the
members of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India
Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of said
clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Regi(tration No.: 001076N/N500013

wn tandon

Arun Tandon

Partner

Membership No.; 517273
UDIN: 25517273BMIDAG7623

Place: New Delhi
Date: 07 May 2025
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Annexure B

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) (‘the Company’) as at and for the year ended 31 March
2025, we have audited the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements of the
Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for Internal Financial
Controls

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (‘the Guidance Note’) issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of the Company’s business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the ICAI prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued
by the ICAI. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of
such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements include those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statement
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Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the members of SPR Takahata
Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) on the financial
statements for the year ended 31 March 2025 (cont’d)

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2025, based
on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAl.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Arun Tandon

Partner

Membership No.: 517273
UDIN: 25517273BMIDAG7623

Place: New Delhl
Date: 07 May 2025

Chartered Accountants



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly ‘Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025

ASSETS

Mun-turfent assets
al Peciprerty, plane amd weuspoenc
by Capiaal work Ii-progress
¢} Inmngible ascors
o) Righeafuse asin
& Pinancinl assers
(1) Ether Mmucl assets
£ Orher non- currone dxsers
i) Defermed s ety (net)

Current assets
a) Inventories
b) Financial assets
(1) Trade receivables
(i) Cash and cash equivalents
() Other bank balances other than (i) above
(iv) Other financial assets
¢) Ocher current assets

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

a) Equity share capital
b} Othet equity

Liabilives

Non-current liabilities
%) Finandial liabilities

(i} Borrowings
b) Provisions

Current liabilities
) Financial liabitities
1) Boveowings
(i) Trade payables
Tutd vustandisgg dues uf aicio crprises aud sinall cutepriss. '
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterptises and small
enterprises
(iil) Ocher financial liabilities
b) Other current liabiities
¢} Provisions

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

See accuompanynyg notes 1o the fwanaal statements
In rerms of our reporc attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Charteted Accomntano
IFirm Registranion Nt 0010FAN /N30
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Arun Tandon
Partner
Membership No. 517273

Place : New Dellui
Date: 07 May 2025

Nidhi Kandwal
Company Secretary
Place : New Delhs

o/¢

Note As at As at
no. 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
3 117418 1,191.07
1 2169 33.43
3 4.06 3.52
fi 127,51 2797
7 6l.6l 1161
8 17.99 1511
17 3R.39 .
1,445.63 1,304.91
9 293.19 20343
0 395.93 322,32
1 84.36 20593
It 247,12 [RUA
7 10.38 373
8 5466 57.20
1,085.66 982.63
253120 2,2687.54
12 1,835.00 1,835.00
1 (394.56) 931.34)
1,240.44 883.66
14 TI4H 950.58
13 1844 15.03
733.38 965.61
18 21 122123
19
121 1475
18592 193.62
20 21 4046
L6 #3.82 .65
15 714 0.57
557.47 438.27
2,531.29 2.287.54
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Pruveer Yadav
Chief Financial Officer
Place : New Delbi

Far and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Krishnakumar Srinivasan

Chairman
DIN : 00692717
Place : New Ddlhi
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Deepale Dimri
Managing Director
DIN:1334410
Place : New Dellu

M Gann

Alnk Ranjar
[Hrector
DIN: 48254398

Place : Luckoow
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/ (g‘md an Kurmutr

Whole tme Director

DIN:09596404
Place : New Lelh



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2025

Note For the year ended For the year ended
no. 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
I Revenue from operations 21 2,951.58 2,675.08
II Other income 22 25.83 12.60
I Total income (I+II) 297741 2,687.68
v Expenses
Cost of matedals consumed 25 1,862.08 176294
(Increase) / dcctgnse in inventonies of finished 24 3235 @Lon
goods and work-in-progress
Employee henefits expense 25 243.91 217.09
Finance costs 26 90.11 88.30
Depreciaton and amortisation expense 27 113.25 183.87
Other expenses 28 317,28 321.76
Total expenses 2,658.98 2,553.55
v Profit before tax (I11-IV) 31843 134.13
VI Tax cxpense:
1) Current tax 17 . 3.45
ii) Tax related to carlicr years 17 (3.45) 0.74
i) Deferred tax 17 (37.60) .
(aL11) 4.19
ViI Profit for the year (V-VI) 359.54 129.94
VI Other comprehensive income
(1) [tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
a2) Remeasurements of the post employment defined benefit plans (3.69) (0.47)
b) Ircorme tx sifating to tems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss. 093 -
Total other comprehensive income (2.76) (047)
Total comprehensive income (VIi+VIII) 356.78 129.47
Earnings per share ( of Rs. 10/- each) 30
Basic (Rs) 1.96 078
Dituted ( Rs) 1.96 0.78
See accompanying nates to the financial statements 145

In terms of our report attached

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accnunmants

Litrm Registeation No. :001076N/N500013

S Aandon

Lhidnalomam

Krishnalkumar Srinivasan

Chairman
DIN : 00692717
Place : New Delhi
Arun Tandon
Parwner
Merabership No, 517273 W

Deepuk Dimr
Managing Director
DIN: 03344410
Place : New Dclhi

Praveér Yaday
Chief Financial Officer
Place ; Ncw Delhi

Nidhi Kandwal
Company Scerctary
Place: New Delhi Place : New Dethi

Date: 07 May 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

oo
Alpk Ranjan

Dhircctor
DIN; 18254398
Place : Lucknow

C\w-“(\W\W

Charidun Kumar
Whole time Director
DIN:09596404

Place : New Delhi



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2025

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 Match 2024
A. Cash flow from operating activities Rs. million Rs. Million
Profit before tax 318.43 134.13
Adjustments for :
Depreciation/ amortisation (refer note 27) 113.25 183.87
Finance costs (tefer note 26) 90.11 88.30
Provision for doubtful debts (net) (tefer note 28) 138 4.20
Interesr income (refer note 22) (18.01) (11.97)
Net gain on salc/ fair valuarion of current investments (refer note 22) 6.39) 0).45)
Unrealised exchange rate variation (net) 0.02 (1.03)
(Profit)/lnss on sale/retirement of property, plant and equipment (refer note 22) (140) 0.06
Operating profit before working capital changes 497.39 397.11
Adjustments for;
(Increasc)/ decrease in inventorics 9.76) (26.37)
(Increasc)/ decreasc in trade reccivables 75.01) (20.99)
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets (current and non-current) 0.25 322
(Increase)/ decrease in other assets (current and non-current) 375 3213
Increase/ (decreasc) in trade payables (12.36) 7.42
Increase/ (deereasc) in other financial liabilities (cutrent and non-current) (15.51) 46.21
Increase/ (decrease) in other liabilities and provisions (current and non current) 2541 43.15
Cash generated from operations 414.16 475.44
Income tax paid (net) (0.64) (19.70)
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 413.52 455,74
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Investment in deposit with banks (297.12) (110.00)
Proceeds from redemption of deposit with banks 110.00 178.20
Proceeds from redemption of current investments 2,541.26 250.45
Purchases of cutrent investments (2,534.87) (250.00)
Interest received 1112 9.79
Sale of property, plant and equipment 1.74 0.11
Purchase of property, plant and cquipment (including capital ~
work-in-progress and right of use asscts) (162.82) (105.55)
Purchase of other intangible assets . (1.05)
Net cash used in investing activities (B) (330.69) (28.05)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Interest paid (82.21) (82.78)
Procends fiow nun-cunteut buttowings 1,100.00
Repayment of non-current borrowings (122.22) (1,330.06)
Net cash used in financing acuvldes (<) (204.43) (312.84)
Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (121.59) 114.85
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 205.95 91.10
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 84.36 205.95

(This space has intentionally left blank)




SPR Takaliata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision [ndia Private Limited)
Statement of Cgsh flows for the year ended 31 March 2025

Asat Asat
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million

Components of cash and cash cquivalents
Cavh in hand 0.20 016

Balances with banks

~ gurrent atcounts 84.16 175,719
- Deposits with banks, with original maturity less than 3 months J 30.00
84.36 205.95

Notes to statement of cash flows:
'The cash flow statement has been peepared under the indicect method as set out in Indian Accounting Standard {(Ind AS) 7

See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1-45

In terms of our ceporr ateached
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( ‘haneted Accountants
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity as at 31 March 2025

a) Fully paid up equity shares
( facc value of Rs 10/- each)

No of shares Ry, million
Balanee as at 31 Maceh 20023 93,500,000.00 933.00
A Eswmsod duings the yea 20,000,000.00 QU0 01
Palanee as ar 1 March 2024 183,500,000.00 1,835.00
Add: trsued dueing thie yeae
Hatance 25 af 31 March 2025 183,500,000.00 1,833.00
(b) Other equity Rs. million

Reserves and surplus b o N T
. equity contribution
Particulars Total
Retained eamnings (refer note 13)

Balance as at 31 March 2023 (L1LL.77) - (L11L.77)
Profit for the year 129.94 129.94
Equity contribution on account of cogporate guarantee 3096 30.96
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 047) 047
Balance a8 at 31 March 2024 (982.30) 30.96 (951.34)
Profit tor the year 339.54 - 339.54
Orher comprehensive income for the year, net of ax (2.76) - 276)
Balance as at 31 March 2025 (625.52) 30.96 (594.56)
See accampanying nores to the financial staternents 145

In wrmns of our ceport attached
For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accounuants

Tor and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

1. Corporate information

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited (formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited) (‘the
Company), is a private limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its
registered office at SP2-41 RIICO New Industrial Complex, Phase — 111, Neemrana, Alwar, Rajasthan —
301705. T'he Company is engaged in the primary business of manufacturing and distribution of precision
moulded resin parts/precision metal moulds/assembled resin parts using advanced injection moulding

technology for automotive and industrial applications.

The financial statements of the Company are approved for issuance by the Company's Board of Directors
on 07 May 2025.

2. Material accounting policy information
2.1.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements

The financial statements ("financial statements") have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standatd (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read together with
Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2017 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA”).

The financial statements have been prepared under historical cost convention on accrual and going
concern basis, except for the following assets and liabilities:-

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value (refer accounting policy regarding
financial instruments).

i) Defined benefit liabilities are measured at present value of defined benefit obligation.

i) Certain financial assets and liabilities at amortised cost.

Accounting policics have been consistently applicd cxeept whete a newly issucd accounting standard is
initially adopted or a tevision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy

hitherto in use.

The financial statements are presented in INR “(Indian Rupees)” and all values are rounded to the nearest
million, except when otherwise indicated.

2.1.2 Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market patticipants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is
dircetly obsetvable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair valuc of an asset
or a liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
patticipants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure purposes is determined on such a basis




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

and measurements that have some similarities to fait value bur are not fair value, such as net realisable
value in Ind AS 2 or value in use in Ind AS 36.

In addition, for financial reporting purpose, fair value measurement are categorised into level 1, 2, ot 3
based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value measurements are observable and the significance
of the inputs to the fair value measurement in the entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level 1: This level includes financial assets that are measured by reference to quoted prices (unadjusted)
in active markets for identical assets ot liabilities

- Level 2: This level includes financial assets and liabilities, measured using inputs othet than quoted prices
included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly (i.e., as prices) or
indirectly (i.c., derived from prices).

- Level 3: This level includes financial assets and liabilities measured using inputs that ate not based on
observable market data (unobservable inputs). Fair values are determined in whole or in patt, using a
valuation model based on assumptions that are neither supported by ptices from observable cutrent
market transactions in the same instrument nor arc they based on available market data..

2.1.3 Cutrrent versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilides in the balance sheet based on current/non-current
classification

The Company classifies an asset as current asset when:

: it expects to realise the asset, or intends to sell or consume it, in its normal operating cycle;

: it holds the asset primarily for the purpose of trading;

B it expects to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting petiod; or

O the asset is cash or a cash equivalent unless the asset is restricted from being exchanged or used to

settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.
All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as cutrent when:

. it is expected to be settled in normal opetating cycle;

. it holds the liability primarily for the purpose of trading;

. the liability is duc to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; ot

» it does not have an unconditional right to defer setdement of the liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result
in its settlement by the issue of equity insttuments do not affect its classification.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.

‘I'ne operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisaton in

cash or cash equivalents.
The Company’s normal operating cycle is twelve months,
2.2. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions.

The preparation of the financial statements is in conformity with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
and requires the management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the repotted amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial statements
and the reported income and expenses during the year. The management believes that the estimates used
in preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to
these estimates and the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the
periods in which the results are known / matetialise information, about significant arcas of estimation
uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that have the most significant cffect on
the amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes.

* Deferred tax : Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for
taxation purposes. Significant management judgement is required to determine the amount of deferred tax
assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely timing and the level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies.

* Uscful lives of depreciable/amottisable asscts : valuc of property, plant and cquipment and intangiblcs
at the end of each reporting period. Factors such as changes in the expected level of usage could
significantly impact the economic useful lives and the residual values of these assets. Consequently, the
future depreciation charge could be revised and may have an impact on the profit of the futute years.

* Estimation of defined benefit obligation: Employee benefit obligations ate determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual
developments. These include the estimation of the approptiate discount rate, future salary increases and
mortality rates. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, the employee
benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

¢ Estimation for expected credit losses of trade receivables : Trade receivables do not catry any interest
and are stated at their normal value as reduced by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable
amounts. Individual trade receivables are written off when management believes that there is uncertainty
of collections. Provision is recognised based on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of

the cash shortfall over the expected life of the financial assets.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

2.3.1 Revenue recognition
Sale of products/services

Revenue from the sale of products or services is recognized upon transter of control to customers.
Revenue is measured at the amount of consideration which the Company cxpeets to be cntitled to in
exchange for transferring distinct goods or services to a customer as specified in the contract, excluding
amounts collected on behalf of third partes (for example, taxes and duties collected on behalf of the
government). A receivable is tecognized upon satisfaction of petformance obligations as per the contracts

and is measured at transaction price.
Contract assets

A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer.
If the Company performs by transferring goods or setvices to a customer before the customer pays
consideration ot before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the earned consideration that is
conditional.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods ot setvices to a customer for which the Company
has received consideration (or an amount of consideration is due) from the customer. If a customer pays
consideration before the Company transfers goods or setvices to the customer, a contract liability is
tecognised when the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are

recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.
2.3.2 Other income
Interest Income

Tnterest income from a financial asser is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will
flow to Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on time

basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the interest rate as applicable.
Miscellaneous income

Other revenues are recognised on accrual basis, except where there are uncertainties in realisation /
determination of income and in such case income is recognised on realisation / certainty.

2.4.1. Property, plant and equipment

Propetty, plant and equipment held for use in production or supply of goods and services, or for
administrative purpose, ate stated at histotic cost, net of accumulated depreciation (net of input tax credits
availed) including taxes and other incidental expenses telated to acquisition, installation and borrowing
cost on loan taken for the acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date the assets are ready for their

intended use.

The cost of an item of propetty, plant and equipment shall be recognised as an asset if, and only if:

g N
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

@ it is probable that futurc cconomic bencfits associated with the item will flow to the entity; and
(b) the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent expenditure can be capitalised only if it is probable that futtire economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow to the company. All other tepair and maintenance expenditure are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year during which such expenditure are incurred.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefit
are expected to atrise from the continued use of assets. Any gain and loss arising on the disposal of or
retirement is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets

and is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
2.4.2. Intangible assets

Intangible assets are recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits atetibuted to the asset

will flow to the entity and the cost of the asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets held for use in production or supply of goods and services, or for administrative purpose,
are stated at are stated at historic cost, net of accumulated depreciation (net of input tax credits availed)
including taxes and other incidental expenses related to acquisition, installation and botrowing cost on
loan taken for the acquisition of qualifying assets upto the date the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of intangible asset is derecognised on disposal, or when no future economic benefit are expected
to arise from the continued use of assets. Any gain and loss arising on the disposal of ot retirement is
determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the assets and is

recognised in the statement uf profit and loss.
2.4.3. Capital work-in-progress

Capital work-in-progress represents expenditure incurred in respect of capital ptojects under development
and are carried at cost. Cost includes related acquisition expenses, development/ construction costs,

botrowing costs and other direct expenditure.
2.4.4. Leases
Lessee Accounting

1. Lease liability is initially recognised at the commencement of lease and measured at an amount equal to
the present value of minimum lease payments during the lease term that are not yet paid.

2. Right of use asset is recognised at the commencement of lease and measured at cost, consisting of initial
measurement of lease lability plus any lease payments madc to the lessor at or before the
commencement date less any lease incentives received, initial estimate of the restoration costs and any
initial direct costs incutred by the lessee. Right-of-use assets ate amortized on a straight-line basis over
the shortet of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the assets and impairment loss.

3. The lease liability is measured in subsequent petiods using the cffective interest rate method.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

4. Recognition and measurement exemption is availed for low-value assets and short term leases. Assets
of low value include IT equipment or office furniture. No monetary threshold has been defined for
low-value assets. Short-term leases are defined as leases with a lease term of 12 months ot less.

2.5. Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of an asset, or other amount substituted for cost, less its
estimated residual value.

The Company is following written down value method in case of Furniture and fixtures, computet and
office equipment and straight line method in respect of other assets.

Depreciation on tangible property, plant and cquipment has been provided as pet the useful lifc presctibed
in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013 except in respect of the certain categoties of assets, in whose
casc the life of the assets has been assessed based on technical advice, taking into account the nature, the
estimated usage, operating conditions of the asset, past histoty of replacement, anticipated technological
changes and maintenance practices etc.

Followings are the estimated useful lives of vatious category of assets used
Factory building - thirty years
Factory wall fencing - five years

Plant and machinety

- General - twenty five years
- Electtic installation / equipment - ten years
- Spares - five years
- Plastic crates - fifteen years
- Moulds - six yeats
Vehicle - eight years
Furniture and fixture - ten years
Office equipment - five years
Computer - three years

All intangible assets are amortised on straight-line method over their estimated useful life as under.
Computer software - three years

Product design - six yeats




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Assets costing up to Rs. 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition.

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold/discarded during the year is charged on pro-rata basis in the year of

sale.

The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation method arc reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, and the effect of any changes in estimate is accounted for on a prospective basis.

2.6. Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the

contractual provisions of the instruments.

Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial
liabilities that are not at fair value through profit ot loss ate added to the fair value on initial recognition.

Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are accounted for at trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are putchase or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the market place.

Classification of financial assets
Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost

i) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual

cash flows; and

ii) The contractual terms of the instrument give trise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

1) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both by collecting contractual cash

flows and selling financial assets; and

if) The contractual terms of the instrument give tise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial asset which atre not classified in any of the above categories are subsequently measured at fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL).




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has
applied the practical expedient are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. The
notmal credit period is 30 days.

Investments

Investments in mutual funds and investment in equity instrument are measured at fair value through profit

ot loss.
Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost or at fair value through profit or loss
(FVTPL). For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the Balance Sheet date, the cartying
amounts approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Fair value is determined in the manner described in note no 39.
2.7. Derivative financial instruments

The Company enters into a variety of derivative financial instruments to manage its exposure to interest
rate and foreign exchange rate risks, including foreign exchange forward contracts and ctross currency

interest rate swaps.

Derivatives ate initially recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered into and are
subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain of loss
is recognised in the statement of profit and loss immediately unless the derivative is designated and
effective as a hedging instrument, in which event the timing of the recognition in the statement of profit
and loss depends on the nature of the hedging relationship and the nature of the hedged item.

(i) Financial assets or financial liahilities, at fair value through profit or loss,

'I'his category has derivative financial asscts ot liabilities which ate not designated as hedges. Although the
Company believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from an economic petspective, they may not
qualify for hedge accounting under Ind AS 109, Financial Instruments. Any derivative that is either not
designated a hedge, ot is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorized as a financial

asset or financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives not designated as hedges ate recognized initially at fair value and attributable transaction costs
are recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. Subsequent to initial
recognition, these derivatives are measured at fair value through the statement of profit and loss and the
resulting cxchange gains or losses are included in the statement of profit and loss. Assets/liabilities in this
category are presented as current assets/ current liabilities if they are either held for trading or are expected
to be realized within 12 months aftet the Balance sheet date.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Match 2025

2.8. Inventoties

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value. Costs incurtred in bringing each product to
its present location and condition is accounted for as follows:

i) Raw materials, loose tools and store and spares : cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis. Raw materials and other supplies held for use in the production of inventories are not written down
below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorpotated are expected to be sold at ot above

cost.

ii) Work in progress: cost includes cost of direct materials and labour and a propottion of manufacturing

overheads based on the normal operating capacity.

iif) Finished goods: cost includes cost of dircct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing

overheads based on the normal operating capacity.

Net realisable value is the estimated sclling price in the ordinary coursc of business, less cstimated costs of

completion and the estimated costs necessaty to make the sale.
2.9. Foreign cutrency transactions and translations

Transactions in foreign cutrency are recorded on initial recognition at the exchange rate prevailing on or
closely approximating to the date of transaction.

At the end of each reporting period, monetaty items denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items cartied at fair value that are denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differcnces on monetary items ate recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the petiod
in which they arise except exchange differences on transactions entered into in order to hedge certain

foreign currency risks.

For foreign currency denominated financial assets measured at amortised cost or FVTPL, the exchange
differences are recognised in statement of profit and loss except for those which are designated as hedging
instruments in a hedging relationship.

2.10. Employee benefits
Retirement benefit costs and termination benefits:

Payments to defined contribution retitement benefit plans are recognised as an expense when employees

have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

Contribution towards Provident Fund is paid as per the statutory provisions/Company’s scheme. These
benefits are charged to the statement of profit and loss of the year when they become due. For defined
post-cmployment employce benefit plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the projected
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the yeat ended 31 March 2025

unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out at the end of cach annual reporting perind.
Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the return on plan
assets (excluding net interest), is reflected immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit
recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised
in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained carnings and is not reclassified to the
statement of profit and loss. Past service cost is recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the period
of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are categorised as follows:

i) Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments

and settlements);

ify Net interest expense or income; and

iif) Re-measurement.

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries in the period
the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange

for that service.

Liabilities recognised in respect of short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount
of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Leave availment / encashment benefit is provided as per Company’s scheme. Employees are entitled to

accumulate leaves subject to certain limit as per Company’s scheme.

Liabilities for compensated absence that are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the
end of the petiod in which the employees rendered the related service, are measured at the present value
of expected future payment to be made in respect of setvice provided by employees up o the end of
reporting period using the projected unit credit method. The benefit are discounted using the market yields
at the end of reporting period. Remeasurement as a result of experience adjustments and change in

actuarial assumptions are recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Employee benefits in the form of long service awards is provided as per Company scheme. The liability is

determined through actuarial valuation using projected unit credit method.
2.11. Taxes on income

Income tax expense comptises current and deferred income tax. Income tax expense is recognized in net
profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss cxcept to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly
in cquity, in which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income. Cutrent income tax for current
and prior periods is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to ot recovered from the tax authorities,
using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
Defetred income tax assets and liabilities are recognized for all temporary differences arising between the
tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

are reviewed at cach reporting date and arc reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the

related tax benefit will be realized.

Deferred income tax asscts and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted
ot substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the yeats
in which those temporaty differences are expected to be recovered of settled. The effect of changes in tax
rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense in the period that
includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred income tax asset is recognized to
the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences and tax losses can be utilized.

The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally enforceable tight
to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, ot to tealize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

2.12. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets,
which are asscts that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or
sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time the assets are substantially ready for their intended

use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs ate recognised in the statement of profit and loss in the petiod in which they
are incurred.

2.13. Farnings per share

Basic catnings per share is calculated by dividing proficor loss attributable to the ownets of the Company
by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. The weighted average
number of equity shates outstanding during the year is adjusted for events of bonus issue, share split and

any new equity issue.

For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, profit or loss attributable to the owners of the
Company and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for the
cffects of all dilutive potential cquity shares.

2.14. Impairment of assets

The carrying valucs of propetty, plant and equipment, right-of-use assets and intangible assets or cash
generating units are reviewed at each Balance sheet date for impairment. If any indication of impairment
exists, the recoverable amount of such assets is estimated and impaitment is recognised, if the catrying
amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the greater of the
net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

loss recognised for an asset in eatlier accounting periods no longer exists or may have decreased such

reversal of impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising impairment loss on financial assets
measured at amortised cost. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing component

is measured at an amount cqual to lifetime expected credit loss.
2.15. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the consideration required to settle the
present obligation at the end of the teporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties
surrounding the obligation.

When some or all of the cconomic benefits required to settle a provision arc expected to be recovered
from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virtually certain that reimbursement will be
received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

2.16. Contingent liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation

that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources.

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation in tespect of which the likelihood on outflow
of resources is remote, no provision or disclosute is made.

2.17. Segment repotting

An operating scgment is a component of the Company that engages in business activitics from which it
may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with
any of the Company’s other components, and for which discrete financial information is available. The
Company is primarily engaged in the manufacturing and assembling of moulded parts using advanced
injection moulding technology. All operating segments’ operating results are reviewed regulatly by the
Company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to make decisions about resources to be allocated
to the segments and assess their performance. CODM believes that these are governed by same set of risk
and returns hence CODM reviews as one balance sheet component.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

2.18. Recent pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notities new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended
31 March 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS — 117 Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 —
Leases, relating to sale and leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. 01 April 2024, The
Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluaton has detesmined that it does
not have any significant impact in its financial statements.

(\/
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

5. Intangible assets Rs. million

Other intangible assets

Particulars Total
Computer software Computer server

As at 31 March 2023
Gross carrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 5.88 213 8.01
Additions 0.74 0.30 1.04
Disposals - 3 2
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 6.62 2.43 9.05
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated depreciation 1.23 0.60 1.83
Amortisation charged during the year 1.12 0.58 1.70
Disposals - - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 2.35 118 3.53
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 4.27 1.25 5.52
As at 31 March 2024
Gross catrying amount
Opening gross carrying amount 6.62 2.43 9.05
Additions - ~ B
Disposals - - B
Closing gross cartying amount as at 31 March 2025 6.62 2.43 9.05
Accumulated amortisation
Opening accumulated depreciation 2.35 1.18 3.53
Amottisation charged during the year 1.08 0.38 1.46
Disposals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2025 3.43 1.56 4.99
Net cartying amount as at 31 March 2025 3.18 0.87 4.06
Notes:

i) The Cowpany has not tevalued its utlics intangible asscts during the year,

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

6. Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use assets
Particulars (Land) Total
(refer note 34)

As at 31 March 2023
Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 28.61 28.61
Additions -
Disposals - -
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 28.61 28.61
Accumulated amortisation

Opening accumulated depreciation 0.33 0.33
Amortisation charged during the year 0.31 0.31
Disposals -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2024 0.64 0.64
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 27.97 27.97

As at 31 March 2024
Gross carrying amount

Opening gross carrying amount 28.61 28.61
Additions 100.31 100.31
Disposals - =
Closing gross carrying amount as at 31 March 2025 128.92 128.92
Accumulated amortisation

Opening accumulated depreciation 0.64 0.64
Amortisation charged during the year 0.77 0.77
Disposals - -
Closing accumulated depreciation as at 31 March 2025 1.41 1.41
Net carrying amount as at 31 March 2025 127.51 127.51
Notes:

i) The Company has not revalued right-of-use assets during the year,
ify A negative lien has been eatmarked by the bank against right of use of assets due to term loan availed duting the previous year (refer note 14).
ili) The title deeds of all the immovable properties held by the Company are held in the name of the Company.

(1'his space bas been intentionally left blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

7. Other financial assets

Non-current;
Security deposits

Deposit more than 12 months

Current:
Security deposits

Intetest accrued on fixed deposits

Less: Provision for doubtful security deposits

8. Other assets
(Unsecured, considered good unless stated otherwise)

i) Capital advances
ii) Income tax assets (nct of provision)
iii) Prepaid expenses

Current;

i) Advanccs other than capital advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received

Unsecutred, considered good

Unsecuted, considered doubtful

Less: Provision for advance to vendor

ii) Balance with government authorities
iii) Prepaid expenses
iv) Other receivable

As at
31 March 2025

Rs. million
11.61
50.00

61.61

As at
31 March 2025

Rs. million

1.32
9.08

10.40

0.02

10.38

As at
31 March 2025

Rs. million

1.24
16.37
0.38

17.99

4.72
0.26

4.98
0.26

4.72

9.73
5.93
34.28

49.94

54.66

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

11.61

11.61

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

1.57
2.17
3.74
0.02
3.73

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

2.04
12.28
0.79
15.11

1.04
0.07
111
0.07
1.04

13.99

7.89
34.28
56.16
57.20



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes (o the financial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2025

9. Inventorics
(valucd at lower of cast or net realisable value)

Raw muaierial, packing material and components

(Includes in-transit Rs 7 39 million (previous year 12 14 million))
Wark-in-progress

Téinished goods

(includes in transit Rs. 399 million (previous year Rs 17 B8 million))
Stores and spares

Notes:
1) "The laventotles are hypotheeared as securiey against rerm loan from banks, refer nowe 14
ii) The value of inventories above is ner off of writc down of Rs, 1.57 million (previous year Rs.1.31 million),

10. Trade receivables

Trade receivables considered good - Secured

Trade reccivables considered gooed - Unsccured™
Reccivable which have significant increase in credit risk
Credit impaired

Less: Allowance for expected credit loss on recervable credit impaired

Notes:

i) The trade receivables are pledged as seeurity against term loans from banks, refer note no 14
it) There arc no trade receivable which have significant increase in credit risk

As at

31 March 2025
" Re. million

18819

1967
8491

042

293.19

As at
31 March 2025
Rs. million

395.95
523

401.18

(5.23)
395.95

As at
___31March 2024
Re. million

146.15

5699
7994

0.35

283.43

As at
31 March 2024
Rs. million

32232
411

326.43

4.11
322.32

iii) No trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the Company cither severally or jointy with any other person or debts due by firms or private companies respectively in which any dirccror is

a partner or a director or a member

it) T'rade receivables includes Rs 3.53 million (Previous year : nil ) due from related parties (refer note 32)

Tride receivable ageing as at 31 March 2025 is as under:

B milliom

O ling for fellowing  periods from due date of payment
Particulurs Levs thunfi 6 months P Maore than Titsl
miofiths = 1 yeor p A years

(0 L nilispuitee] arsdic ecobvaliles — donaidereal gl 389.41 - 654 - 395.95
(i) L.'ndispulr:d trade receir ables —which have significant increase in R 118 373 523
credit nisk

di eewivalaho = credit impaingd =
{3 Dteprateed pracle receiables—cemsidered guad -
(v) Disputed trade reccivables — which have significant increase in
credit risk ) ) B -
(i) Dingriiied tradi receivables — evedin impained o -

Total 38911 - 7.72 373 401,18

Trade receivable ageing as a1 31 March 2024 is as under:

R mflion

OT:lstanding for following periods from duc date of payment

Particulars Less than ¢ 6 months 3.8 yeurs More than Touwl
months -1 vear y 3 years

(i) Undisputed trade receivables — considered good 294,62 1523 322.32
(i) ljnc.llspu(cd trade receivables —=which have significant increase in 0.02 000 029 265 411
credit risk
(U Undispured trade reecivables — eredin inspaired
(iv) Disputed trade receivables—considered good
(v) Disputed trade receivables — which have significant increase in - -
credit risk
(vi) Disputed trade receiv ables — credit impaired
Total 294.64 15.32 13.53 0.29 2.65 326.43




11. Cash and cash cquivalents and other bank balances

i) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash on hand

Balances with banks

- Depusirs with banks, with onginal maturity less than 3 months

- current accountls

i} Other bank balances

- Deposits with banks , with original maturiey more than 3 months

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited

(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025
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As at
31 March 2025
Rs. million

020

B4 10
84.36

24712

247.12

331.48

As al
31 March 2024
Rs. million

016
30.00

17579
205.95

1inim

110,00

315.95




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahuta Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

12. Equity share capital
As ut
31 March 2025
Rs. million
Avitlivbped slianes

195,000,000 (previous year 195,000,000) equity shares of Rs, 10 each 1,930.00
1,950.00

a, Juswed, subsoribod aud Tully pad ap shaes
183,500,000 (previous year183,500,000) equiny shares of Rs. 10 cach 1.83500
183500

b Topmsd rights susched woeguity aharey

‘I'he Company has only one class of cquity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share In the event of liquidation, the equity s!

preferential amount, in proportion ta their sharcholding

willirion of numbers of souity shsees autseanding atthe begionmg and st the cnd of repocting yuar
Asal
31 March 2025

No. of shares million Rs. million

Opening balance 183.50 1,835 00
1ssued during the year
Closing balance 183.50 1,835.00
o Dggaily of equiry sharchofders holding more ghan 5 i in the Company
As at
31 March 2025

No. of shares million % shareholding
Fiepubty, shares of Be 10 paeh fully pab)
SPR Lingenious Limited 113,77 62.00%
Tatkatuin Procwivmn e Tamined 69.73 38 00%

e Derails of phares Held by promoters a1 the ond of the yeur
Asut
31 March 2025

As at
31 Masch 2024
Rs. million

1,950.00
1,950.00

1,835.00
1,835.00

As at
31 March 2024

No, of shares milllon Re. million

9350 Y3500
90.00 900.00

183.50 1,635.00
As at

31 March 2024

No. of shares million % sharehotding

11377 62%0
69.73 38%0
As at
31 March 2024

are eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all

o )
No. of shares million % sharcholding | ° change No. of shares million % shareholding Rifichangs
during the year during the year
SPR lingenious Limited 11377 62% 11377 62% 100%
‘Takahata Precision Pte. Limired 69.73 38% 6973 38% 22%
I Agpregare number ol shares fspued for considerasion age than cash dinting the period of five voars Immediately preceding 31 March 2025 ;
For the year ended
31 March
31-Mar-25 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 31March 2021 31 March 2020

2022

Liquity shares allotted as fully paid up (refer note below) 9,00,00,000

During the previous year, the sharcholders of die Company, in their Extra-ordinary General Meeting (EGM) held on 09 June 2023 approved the conversion of partial amount of unsecured loan (exeernal commercial

borrowings) outstanding in the name of Takahata Precision Pee. |
Rs. 10 cach 1o Tukahata Precision Pie. 1ad,, Singapare on a preferential basis on 13 June 2023

. The Company has not dssucd any bonas shares nor has thene been any buy-hack of shares in ihe curvent yoar and preceding five yeary,

13. Other equity

Reserves and surplus 5
Purticulars Decmed equity Total
= = contribution
Retained earnings
R ar 31 March 2023 (1,111.77) (1,111.77)
2 —i
Profit for the vear 12994 129 94
Other comprehensive income (or the vear 0.47) n4n
Eaquity contribution on account of corpurate puarantee 30.96 30.96
Balance as at 31 March 2024 (982.30) 30,96 (951.34)
Prafit for the ves 359,54 | 359 54
Other comprehensive income for the vear 276y (276)
contrihution nn accounit of comaoralie guaraniee
e ukut 3 March 2028 (.25 32) 30,96 (394.56)

Nature and purpose of reserves:

Retained Earning

Retained camings refer w the net profit/{loss) retained by the Company for its core business activities. Also includes re-measurement gains on defined bencfic plans.

Deemed equity contribution

mited,, Singapore amounting o Rs.900 Million into equity share capital. Consequent 10 the conversion, the Company alloted 90 million cquity shares of

Deemed equity contribution represents the deemed contributinn by the Ultimate ! lolding Company for corporate guarantec for term loan obtained from 1TRI*C Bank Limited amounting t Rs 1,100.00 million, (refer now 14)




SPR Takuhata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precigion Indiu Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

14, Borrowings
(At amortised cosr)
Non current;
Secured

Ferm loans from banks

Less : Current marunities f lang teem borrowings (refer note 18)

Asai
0 Ml 2025
Rs. million

959,36
959.38

24444
714.94

Asmu

31 Murch 2024

Re. mililon

[H72.H0

1,072.80

i) Term | oan from Bank it sccured by way of negative lien on immosable property of the company, first pan passu chiarge on movable praperty of the company, present and future, second pari passu charpe on inventones and trade

receivables of the company, present and future and further secured by way of corporaie guarantee of Ulimate |lolding Company

Aswouni nusiamlbing Repayment period Tnurabmeis vapstanding Effeetive rass wf Inworcer
A g g om uriginetlon (years) Aot pit T
31 March 2025 31 March 2024 31 March 2025 As al As it
(e il (M. mifion) . Perloilicity M Mg 28 31 M 3
959 38 LR 5 18 752 7.7
45 15 172
ii) Disclosure under Pam 44A as ser our in Ind AS on cash flow staements under Companies {Indian Accounting Srandards) Rules, 2017 (as amencled) 15 given helow:
Changes in Habidides urising lrom Tisnclig soivities during fnencial year oided 31 March 2025 Rs. million

Outstanding bulance

Net proceeds /

Outstanding balance as at 31 March

Particulars ag at 01 Apeil 2024 (replyme'm )of Neon-cash changes 2025
borrowings R B _|
Long term | s (including current of long term | g 1,07280 (1222 881 95938
Changes in llabilities sriubng from finsncing activities during financial year cinded 31 March 2024: s pidlbiasn

Particubars

Qutswanding balance
a6 ut 01 Aprif 2023

Net proceeds /

(repayment ) of Non-cash changes

Ouislanding balance as at 31 March

borrowings
Long term b s (including current of long \am b " 220286 (23006) (900 00) 107280
15, Prosiniemm
Asat As at
31 March 2025 31 March 20294
Non-cument: Re. milllon Rs. mlllion
Provision for grawity {refer note 31) 1230 013
Provision for compensated absences (refer note 31) 614 490
18.44 15.03
Current
Provision for rataity (refer notc 31) 359 023
Provision for compensated absences (refer note 31) 355 034
7.14 0.57
As ul As ot
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
16. Other liubilities Re. milllon Ra, million
Current:
Revenue received in advance (refer note 21) 355
Sratutory dues 4084 3018
Others* 3943 3447
83.82 64,65
*Inelides amount pavable for dispiited statutory dues (refer note 33)
Ae al As at
17. a) Deferred 1ax assets (net) 31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Deflerred ax liabllity
Impact af difference herween rax depreciation and depreciation/ amnmisation
charged in books

Deferred tax usscts
Provision for employce benelis
Provision for doubtful debts advances

Business losses and unahsosbed depreciation

Net deferred tax assets

b) iliation of ta exp and ing profit

Rs. million

(60 16)

Gd4

132
9099
9875

33.59

Re. million

LR

434
12
21289
21844

As at
31 March 2025

Rs. millivn

%

Profii Lefore 1ax
lncome rax expenses calculated at currenr tax rate

Add: (i) Iifiect of expenses (hat are not deductible 1n determining 1axable profis
(i) Effeet of tas related to earlicr years
(i) Effeer of deferred tax not creared in earlier years

Income 1ax expenses recopnised n Statement of Profit and Loss

31843
80.15

312
(345
(12093

2517%

0.98%
(1.08%)
(379825

(41.11)

(12.91%)




(¢) Changes in deferred wx assets (net)

Ttems leading (o creation of deferred tax asscts
Provision for emplorey benefis

Busineas los

< andl unabsorbed depreciarion
Provision for doubtful debs adv ances
Tiems leading to deferred tax liabi

s
bmpact of difference between tas depreciation and deprecation/ amorusation
charped in hioks

Net delerred tax assets / (linbility)

{1} Ty wapense

a) Current tax
b) Deferred tax

<) Tas rehated 1o carher years

SPR Tukauhata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Naules to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

ostitimed 7 )
A a1 51 Murch 4034 ‘ Rycognived m - As at 31 Mazrg;s
0] Viuilit ] liskh
093 331 44
9099 Y04y
132 {5
: il it
= - LA Ak iRy
Year ended Yiarended
A1 Ml 2% 3 Miireh 2024
R iniliion Re. million
345
(3839
Y § 07
(1204 4.19

(T srite huas been wntentinalhy il blandy




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

18. Short-term borrowings
(At amortised cost)

As at
31 March 2025
Rs. million

As at
31 March 2024
Rs. million

Secured
Current maturities of long term borrowing (refer note 14) 244.44 122,22
244.44 122,22
19. Trade payables
(At amortised cost) As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
- Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 12.11 16.75
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises
and small enterprises 185.92 193.62
198.03 210.37
Trade payable includes Rs. 39.61 million (previous year Rs.45.47 million) due to related parties (refer note 32)
Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31 March 2025 is as under: Rs. million
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
Not due == B 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
1year years
(i) MSML 12.11 12.11
(i) Disputed dues — MSME - - - .
(i) Others 158.03 26.81 0.29 0.79 185.92
(iv)Disputed dues - Others -
Total 170.14 26.81 0.29 0.79 - 198.03
Trade payables ageing schedule as on 31 March 2024 is as under: Rs. million
Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Particulars
‘ Not due Less fhen 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
1year years
(i) MSME 16.75 16.75
(ii) Disputed dues — MSME . -
(iii) Others 20.04 17273 0.85 - 193.62
(iv)Disputed dues - Others - . -
Total 20.04 189.48 0.85 210,37
20. Other financial liabilities
(At amortised cost) As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
Current:
[nterest accrued but not due on borrowings 6.40 7.32
Capital creditors 6.89 14.68
Limployee related payable 10.55 18.26
Security deposits 0.20 0.20
24.04 40.46




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

21. Revenue from operations

Year ended
31 March 2025
Rs. million

Sale of products 2,913.88

Sale of service 15.79
Other operating revenues

- sale of scrap 21.91

2,951.58

As at

31 March 2025

Timming of revenue recognition:
Goods transferred at a point in time 2,951.58

Contract balances

As at
31 March 2025
Rs. million
Revenue reeeived in advance (refer note 16) 3.55
Contract liabilities - Revenue received in advance
As at
31 March 2025
Rs. million
Opening balance of contract liabilities -
Less: Amount of revenuc recognised against opening contract liabilities
Add: Addition in balance of contract liabilities for current year (net of refunds) 3.55
Closing balance of contract liabilities 3.55

Reconciling the amount of tevenue recognised in the statement of profit and loss with the contracted price

Year ended
31 March 2025
Rs. million
Revenue as per contracted price 2,932.41
Adjustments
Less: Sales return 7.34
Tess: Discount/ price adjustments 11.19
Revenue from contract with customer 2,913.88

Performance obligation

Information about Company's performance obligation is summarised below:

Sales of products

Revenue from sales of products is recognised at a point in time when control is transferred to the customer.

Sales of services
Revenue from sale of services is recognised on accrual basis and when services arc provided.

-~

/Q/,q, CISIoR
.I":I. 7 "\

Year ended

31 March 2024

Rs. million

2,655.65
2.02

17.41
2,675.08

As at

31 March 2024

2,675.08

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

As at

31 March 2024

Rs. million

2.04
2.04

Year ended

31 March 2024
Rs. million

2,689.59

21.45
12.49
2,655.65




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements fot the year ended 31 March 2025

22. Other income

Yeat ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
Interest income*
- Bank deposits 16.91 9.68
- Others 1.10 2.29
Net gain on sale/ fait valuation of current invesumene** 6.39 0.45
Profit on sale of property plant and cquipment 1.40 -
Other non-operating income 0.03 0.18
25.83 12.60
* underlying asset on which income is recognised are catried at amortised cost
** represents income on assets recognised at fair value through profit and loss.
23. Cost of material consumed
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
Raw material, packing material and components at the beginning of the year 146.15 137.77
Add: Putchascs 1,904.12 1,771.32
Less: Raw material, packing material and components at the end of the year 188.19 146.15
1,862.08 1,762.94
24. (Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress
Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
Inventories at the end of the year
Work-in-progress 19.67 560.99
Finished goods 84.91 79.94
104.58 136.93
Inventuries at the beginning of the year
Work-in-progress 56.99 50.01
Finished goods 79.94 65.01
136.93 115.92
(Increase) / decrease in inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress T T
32.35 (21.01)

(This space has been intentionally kft blank)
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited

(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

25. Employee benefits expense

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 31)

Staff welfare expenses

26. Finance costs

Interest expense
- on borrowings
- on others

27. Depreciation and amortisation expense

- Depreciation on property, plant and equipment (refer note 3)

- Depreciation on right-of-use assets (refer note 6)
- Amortisation of other intangible assets (refer note 5)

28. Other expenses

Rent
Power and fuel
Travelling and conveyance expenses
Communication
Insurance
Auditor's remuneration (refer note 29)
Memberchip and subectiption fee
Security expenses
Rates and taxes
Printing and stationery
Legal and professional expenses
Freight, transport and handling charges
Other manufacturing cxpenscs
Corporate social responsibility expenses (refer note 43)
Repairs and maintenance:

Plant and machinery

Other
Sub-contracting expenses
Provision for doubtful debts(net)
Loss on sale of property, plant and equipment
Director's fees
Business promotion expenscs
Loss on foreign exchange (net)
Royalty
Miscellaneous expenses

Year ended
31 March 2025

Year ended
31 March 2024

Rs. million

Rs. million

192.53 166.28

11.24 1013

40.14 41.28

243.91 217.69

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
81.30 84.53

8.81 3,77

90.11 88.30

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
111.02 181.86

0.77 0.31

1.46 1.70

113.25 183.87

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Rs. million

Rs. million

7.42 6.65
82.14 81.41
13.37 13.66

2.42 2.82

6.72 9.50

1.59 1.60

0.21 0.50

4.31 4.75

0.42 12.30

1.78 1.98

3.23 6.61
15.67 14.62
10.58 10.16

0.41
2819 27.23

7.81 8.08
65.67 54.58

1.38 4.20

0.06

0.55 0.15

4.15 2.02

6.63 7.73
49.35 44.62

3.28 6.52

317.28 321.76




29. Payment to auditor
(excluding goods and scrvice tax, as applicable)

As auditor:

- Audit fee

- Limited review

- Other services

- Rcimbursement of expenscs

30. Earnings per sharc (EPS)

Profit attributable to equity sharcholders (Rs. million)

Weighted average number of cquity shares (Nos. million)
Earning per share

- Basic (Rs.)

- Diluted (Rs.)

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

(This space bas been intentionally lefi blank)
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Year ended

31 March 2025

Rs. million

0.50
0.90
0.05
0.14
1.59

Yeur ended

31 March 2025

359.54

183.5

1.96
1.96

Year ended

31 March 2024

Rs. million

0.50
0.90
0.06
0.14
1.60

Year ended

31 March 2024

129.94

165.55

0.78
078
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SPR Takabhata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

31. Employee benefits

The Company has classified the various employee benefits as ander :

Defined contribution plans

The Compiny s recopnised the following amount in the statement of profit and loss:

Employers' contribution to Provident fund

Employers' contribution to State Insurance fund

Defined benefit plans - Gratuity

Year ended Year ended

31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
10.14 9.03

1.11 1.10

11.25 10.13

In accordance with Ind AS 19, actuatial valuation of defined benefit plans was done for Gratuity and details of the same arc given below :

Particulars

Amount recognized in statement of profit and loss

Curtent scrvice cost

Net interest cost on defined benefit/ liability

Total expense recognised in the Statement of Profit and loss
Net (asset) / liability recognised in the Balance Sheet
Present value of defined benefit obligation

Fair value of plan assets

Net (asset) / liability recognised in the Balance Sheet

Provision for gratuity
Current (refer note 15)
Non-cutrent (refer note 15)

Change in defined benefit obligations (DBO) during the year
Present value of defined benefit obligations at beginning of the yeat
Current service cost

Net interest cost (income)

Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations (actuarial (gains)/losses)
- Changes in demogtaphic assumptios

- Changes in financial assumptivns

- Expetience variance

Benefits paid

Prescnt value of DBO at the end of the yeat

Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gains)/ losses

- Changes in demographic assumptions

- Changes in financial assumptions

- Lxperience variance

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
2.44 2.04

0.75 0.63

3.19 2.67

15.89 10.36
15.89 10.36

3.59 0.23

12.30 10.13
10.36 8.45

2,44 2.05

0.75 0.63

(5.29)

7.98 0.23

1.00 0.24

1.35 1.23

15.89 10.36

(5.29)

7.98 0.23

1.00 0.24

3.69 0.47

",
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SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2025

Year ended Year ended
Actuatial assumptions for Gratuity 31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Discount rate 6.50% 7.25%
Salary cscalation 8.00% 6.00%
i) Retirement age (years) 58 58
if) Mortality table used 100 % of JALM (2012-14) 100 % of IALM (2012-14)
ili) Attrition at ages: Withdrawal Withdrawal
Rate (%) Rate (V0)
Up to 30 Ycars 25 3
From 31 to 44 ycars 25 2
Above 44 years 25 1
Tistimate of the futurc salary increase is based on factots such as inflation, seniority, promotions, demand and supply in employment market.
Sensitivity Analysis for significant actuarial assumptions Year ended 31 March 2025 Year ended 31 March 2024
Impact on liability Impact on liability
Particulars Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million Rs. million
Discount rate +50 basis points - 0.32) - 0.81)
-50 basis points 0.33 - 0.90 -
Salary growth rate +50 basis points 0.32 s 0.80 -
-50 basis points - 0.31) - 0.75)
Attrition Rate® +50 basis points - 0.82) = N
-50 basis points 1.55 - - -
Mortality Rate* +10 basis points N 0.00) - -
-10 basis points 0.00 - - -

The sensitivity due to mortality and withdrawals are not material and hence impact of change due to these not calculated. Sensitivities as rate of
increase of pensions in payment, rate of inctease of pensions before retitement and life expectancy are not applicable.
* Rounded off to zero.

Risk factors in actuarial assumptions

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which ate dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such company is exposed to various risks as follow -

A) Salary increases- Actual salary increases will increase the plan’s liability. Increase in salary increase rate assumption in future valuations will also increase
the liability.

B) Investment risk — If plan is funded then assets liabilities mismatch and actual investment return on assets lower thap the discount rate assumed at the
last valuation date can impact the liability.

C) Discount rate : Reduction in discount rate in subsequent valuations can increase the plan’s liability.

D) Mortality and disability — Actual deaths and disability cases proving lower or higher than assumed in the valuation can impact the liabilities.

E) Withdrawals — Actual withdrawals proving higher or lower than assumed withdrawals and change of withdrawal rates at subsequent valuations can
impact plan’s liahility

Regulatory framework/ Governance / Benefits under the plan:

‘Lhe gratuity benefit 1s a post employment benefit. It is calculated at the terminal salary (Basic+VIJA) at the time of separation of the employee aceotdlng
to the provisions of Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, However, there is no restriction on the maximum amount of gratuity payable.

iiiy Compensated absences Year ended Year ended
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
Present value of obligation 9.69 5.25
Net assets / (liability) recognized inbalance sheet 9.69) (5.25)

Provision for compensated absences
Current (refer note 15) 3.55 0.34
Non-current (refer note 15) 6.14 4.90

An amount of Rs 6.95 million (ptevious year : Rs 4.38 million) pertains to expenses towards compensated absences and is included in "employee benefit
expenses”.,




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements fot the year ended 31 March, 2025

32. Related party disclosure

As per Indian Accounting Standard — 24 the Company’s related parties and transactions with them are disclosed below :

A, List of related parties:
Ultimate Holding Company
Holding Company

Key management personnel

Entity over which, Key Management Personnel, Associate
Company and their close members of the family has significant
influence or control

Fellow Subsidiary

Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited (w.c.f 16 October 2023)
SPR Engenious Limited (w.e.f 16 October 2023)

Shri Krishnakumar Stinivasan, Chairman ( w.c.f 16 October 2023)
Shri Nobuyuki Ako, Director

Shri Deepak Dimt, Managing Director

Shri Chandan Kumat, Whole-time Director

Smt. Fetida Chopra, Director (w.c.f 08 November 2023)

Shri Alok Ranjan, Director (w.c.f 08 November 2023)

Shrj Pankaj Gupta, Director (w.e.f 16 October 2023)

Shri Arun Kumar Shukla, Dircctor (w.c.f 16 October 2023)

Shrti Prem Prakash Rathi, Director (w.c.f 16 October 2023)

Takahata Precision Co., Limited. (Ultimate Holding Company till 15 October 2023)
Takahata Precision Thailand Limited

Takahata Precision Vietnam Co Limited

Takahata Shen Zhen Co Limited

‘Takahata Precision Pte. Limited (Holding company till 15 October 2023)
‘Takahata Precision Tennessee

Takahata Precision Yamanashi Co. Limited

Takahata Precision Espana S.L.

SPR EMF Innovations Private Limited (formerly EMF Innovations Private
Limited)

SPR 'TGPEL Precision Engineeting Limited ( w.e.f. 24 December 2024)




B. Related party transactions

(i) Transactions during the year

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(fotmetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Murch 2025

Particulars

Ultimate Holding Company

Entity over which , Key
management personnel and
their Close members of the

family has significant
influence or control

Key management personnel
(KMP)

Total

Re. million

Remuneration
Decpak Dimri*
Chandan Kumar*

Director sitting fees
l‘erida Chopra
Alok Ranjan

Royalty

Technical

Purchase of goods

Sale of products

31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 |31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
7.63 7.27 7.63 7.27
7.78 672 7.78 6.72
0.28 0.08 0.28 0.08
0.28 0.08 0.28 0.08
Interest on external commercial borrowings
‘T'akahata Precision Pte Limited 46.05 46.05
Takahata Precision Co., Limited. 49.35 44.62 49.35 44.62
Takahata Precision Espana S.L. 8.25 8.25
Reimbursement of expenses
‘Takahata Precision Co., Limited. 11.24 10.57 11.24 10,57
Shriram Pistons and Rings Limited 0.03 0.36 0.03 0.36
‘I'akahata Precision Co., Limited. .40 23.59 0.40 23.59
Takahata Precision Thailand Limited 120.14 105.35 120.14 105.35
Takahata Precision Yamanashi Co, Limited 16.81 0.68 16.81 0.68
Shriram Pistons and Rings Limited 0.50 - 0.50
SPR EMY Innovations private limited 001 0.01
Repayment of external commercial borrowings 1,324.80 1,324.80
Amount paid fi idi d facilid 2,04 0.34
ount paid for providing resources and facilities 2.04 a4
Share issued during the year
Takahata Precision Pte 1imited 900.00 900.00
Takahata Precision Co., Limited. : 0.35 0.35
‘T'akahata Precision Yamanashi Co. Limited 0,52 0.58 0.52 0.58
Takahata Precision Kyushu Co Ltd. 0.02 0.02
SPR EMF Innuvatuvns private limited 2.94 291

(i) *KMPs, also participate in post employment benefits of the Company. The amount in respected of these towards the KMP's can not be segregated as thesc are based on actuarial valuation for all

ewnpluyees ol die Conpany,

(if) The transactions with related parties are made in the ordinary course of business and on terms equivalent to those that prevail in arm's length transactions

(1 his space has been intentionally left blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

C. Related party transactions
(ii) Balances due from/to the related parties

Entity over which , Key
management personnel and
Particulars Ultimate Holding Company their Close members of the Total
family has significant influence
or control

31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 | 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024
Royalty payable
Takahata Precision Co,, Limited ] = 12.10 10.36 12.10 10.36
Amount payable/(recoverable)
Shriram Pistons & Rings Limited 0.62 0.37 0.62 0.37
Takahata Precision Co., Limited 12.32 8.87 12.32 8.87
Takahata Precision Thailand Limited 11.01 25.23 11.01 2523
SPR EMF Innovations private limited (3.53) (3.53)
Takahata Precision Yamanashi Co. Limited 3.55 0.63 3.55 0.63
Deepak Dimri 0.01 0.01

(i) The Company has recorded a teceivable of Rs 34.28 million from Takahata Precision Co. Ltd., reptesenting the expected recovery of interest liability related to
pending litigation concerning the secondment case under the Goods and Services Tax Act, 2017. (refere note 37)

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)
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33. Information pursuant to clause 3 (vii) (b) of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order,

2025, pending with various authorities:

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited

(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

2020 in respect of disputed dues, not deposited as at 31 March

X .| Period to which the amount Amount Amount .
Forum where dispute is . | . Amount paid
Name of the Statute | Nature of the dues endin relates(various years involved* unpaid Rs. million
P g covering the period) (Rs. million) (Rs. million) & o)
lncome tax Act, 1961 Income tax Appellate authority up to | 4 (oot Year 2017-18 21.05 7.84
Cammissionet Jevel
Tncome tax Act, 1961 Tncome tax Appcl]ntc.nu'th(mty 2 Assessment Year 2018-19 6.10 6.10
Commissioner level
lncome tax Act, 1961 Income tax Appellate authority up 10| 5 (o csment Year 2020-21 4.63 4.63
Commissioner level
Goods and Services Goods and Services . ) .
Tax Act 2017 eax Act 2017 GST-Tribunal, Jaipur. From July 2017 to March 2021 1.94 1.76 0.18
Goods and Services Goods and Services GST Commissioner .
Tax Act 2017 tax Act 2017 (Appeals), Jaipur April 2020 to Mazch 2021 016 016 0.00
Goods and Services Goods and Services GST Commissioner
Tax Act 2017 cax Act 2017 (Appeals), Jaipur July 2017 to September 2023 62.96 62.96 0.00

*amount as per demunil orders including interest and penalty wherever qu
clause of share purchase agreement dated 09 February 2023 between SPR 1§

(This space bas been intentionally left blank)

antified 1n the order. All the above disputed statutory dues are covered under the indemnity
ngenious Limited and Takahata Precision Co Limited.




SPR Takahala Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

34. Right-of-use assets :
“The changes in the carsying value of right of use assets for the year ended 31 March 2025 are as follows:
Particulars

Balance as of 01 Apiil 2023
Addition

Dcletion

Amortisation of right-of-use asset
Balance as of 31 March 2024
Addition

Deletion

Amortisation of right-of-usc asset
Balance as of 31 March 2025

The Company’s leasing activity by type and natwe of sight-ul-use assct reeognised on balance sheet is given below :

Mo of right

of asseis (Il_an.ur “l:
h',‘k;'ll on Iclll,_l]ﬂi“g term
(i years)
leuse
Land
- 31 March 2025 2 85-98

- 31 March 2024

35. Segment reporting

"Fhe Company is cngaged in a single scgment ic. the business of “automotive components” from where it is carning its sevenae and incurring expense. The operating results
are regularly reviewed and performance is assessed by its Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM). All the C ompany's resources are dedicated to this single segment and all

the discrete financial information is available for this scgment.

Geographical information in respect of sale of products/services from customers is given below:
Year ended
31 March 2025
Rs. million

Domestic 2,951.04
Export (154

2,951.58
Notes:

a) ‘I'here are no material non-current assct domiciled outside 1ndia.

1) During financial vear ended 31 March 2025, three customers amounting to Rs 1,584.48 million (previous vear Rs 1115.57 million for two customers) individually

represents 10% o1 more of the Company's revenue fiom operations

36. Micro, Small and Medium enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act

‘I'he status of vendors under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (MSMED) Act, 2006 is based on ecrtificate
under the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006

Ycar ended
31 March 2025
Re. millinn

Amount rer
Principal amount *
Interest due thereon

g unpaid 1o liers under MSMED as at the end of year

PP

121

iors b
Amount of pay ppl
- Principal amount

- Interest actually paid under section 16 of MSMED

made 10 d the app d day during the year

Amount of interest duc and payable for delay in payment (which has been paid but
bevond the appointed day during the vear) but without adding interest under MSMED

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the year

- Interest accrued during the year
- Interest remaining unpaid as at the end of the year

{nterest remaining disallowable as deductible expenditure under the Income-tax Act, 1961

\k,

Rs. million
Righr-of-nke asset
Land

28.28

(.31
27.97
100.31

0.77
127.51

Average
remaining
lease term
(in years)

N5
86

Year ended
31 March 2024
Rs. million
2,674.17
091

2,675.08

submitted by vendors about their coverage

Year ended
31 March 2024
Re. million

16.75

P t\“"“-‘ ut[

-‘('\' -

B

£ Arrﬂ\'



SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(fotmerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

37. Contingent liabilities

As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million
Claim against the company disputed and not acknowledged as debts
- Gands and Services Tax (refer nore 33) 65.06 63.88
- Income tax (refer note 33) 31.78 35.74
- Labour laws # 2.69 2.38

All the above matters are subject to legal proceedings in the ordinary course of husiness. In the opinion of the management, the legal proceedings, when ultimacely
concluded, will not have a matetial effect on operations or the financial position of the Company.

# This relates to interim relief 10 workers.

Furthermore, all pending litigations related to goods and services tax and income tax pertaining to period earlier than 16 October 2023 are covered within the
indemnity clause of the Share Purchase Agreement dated 09 February 2023 between SPR Lngenious limited and Takahata Precision Co limited.

38. Capital Commitments

As at As at

31 March 2025 31 March 2024

Rs. million Rs. million

i)Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 2.24

(net of advances) and not provided for

(This space has been intentionally left blank)




SPR Takahaia Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025

39. Fair value measurement

i) Financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured at amortised cost are :

(5. million)

Parti As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024
articulars LI Il
Carrying amount Carrying amount
Financial assets
Trade and other receivables 395.95 32232
Cash and cash cquivalents 84.36 20595
Other bank balances 24712 110.00
Balance in deposit account 50.00
Seccurity deposits 12,93 13.19
Interest accrued on bank deposits 908 217
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 95938 1,072.80
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 6.40 7.32
Trade payables 19803 21036
Capital creditors 6.9 14,68
Sccurity depuosits 0.20 0.20
Emplovee related payable 10.55 18.26

*The catrying valuc of the above financial assets and financia! liabilities approximate its fair value.

40. Capital management

‘The Company’s objective for managing capital is to ensure as under:

i) Ensure the Company’s ability 1o continue as a gaing concern

ii) Maintain a strong ciedit rating and debt equity ratio in order to support business and maximize the sharcholders’ value
iif) Maintain an optimal capital structure.

iv) Compliance of financial covenants under the burrowing facilities.

For the putpose of capital management, capital includes issued equity capital, and all other equity reserves attributable to the equity holders of the Company and net debt includes total
liabilities, comprising interest bearing Joaos and borrowings less cash and cash equivalents.

As at As at
31 March 2025 31 March 2024
Rs. million Rs. million

Gearing ratio
Borrowings including current maturitics (refer note14 and18). 959.38 1,072.80
Jess: cash and bank balances (refer note 11) 331.48 31595
Adjusted net debt (A) 627.90 756.85
Equity 1,240.44 883.66
Total cquity (B) 1,240.44 883.66
‘Total equity and net debt [C=A+B] 1,868.34 1,64051
Gearing ratio (A/C) 3361 16.14

The Company manages its capital structure keeping in view of:
i) Compliance of financial covenants under the borrowing facilides
ity Chanpes in ceonomic conditions

In arder ta achieve this averall ohjective of capital management, amangst ather things, the Company aims o ensure that it meets financial eavenants artached ro the harrowings facilivies
defining capital structure requitements, where breach in meeting the financial covenants may permit the lender to call the borrowings.

There have been no breach in the financial covenants of any borrowing facility in the current period. There is no change in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital over
previous year. To maintain the capital structure, the Company may vary the dividend payment to sharcholders

For the putpose of capital management, capital includes issued cquity capital, and all other equity reserves atttibutable o the equity holders of the Company and net debt includes total
liabilities, comprising interest beating loans and borrowings

The Company monitots capital on the basis of the debt to capital ratio, which is calculated as intcrest-beating debts adjusted with available cash and bank balances divided by total capital
(equity attributahle to owners of the Company and net debt).




SPR Fakahata Prechsin bndia Privide Limied
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Notes to the financiul statements for the yeur ended 31 March, 2025

41, Financial risk management
The Gompany's principal financial Nabilitics, comprise of luans and borrowings, trade and ther payables I he main purpose of these financial labilities 1s to finance the Company s uperations The Company’s principal financial
assers include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that it denves directly from tts uperanons

The Company is exposed o market risk, credit risk and liquidin nisk “The Company’s senior 2 oversees the of these risks under appropriate pulicies and procedures

i) Market risk
Market risk is the risk thal the falr value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will Auetuate because of dinges i muihet pnces. Masket rish comprises three pes of risk inerest rate risk, currency risk and other pricc
nisk, such as equity pnce risk and diry nsk. Financial affected by market risk include loans and bomowings, deposits, FVTPL current investments

a) Foreign exchange risk
The Company 15 exposed to forcign exchange nisk through is purchases and sale from overseas in foragn currencics manly 1o USDTHB and JPY The exchange rawe hetween the rupee and foraign carrenaies has changed
substantially in recent years and may fluctuate substantially in the future Consequently, the results of the Campany’s operatinns may be ady ersely affected as the rupee appreciates/ depreciates against these curencies

Sensitivity
13ach percentage point change in the forcign exchange mtes has an impact on profit before tas as follows:

Increase / (decreasc)

As at 31 March As at 31 March

2025 2024

Rs. million R, millien

lixchange rac - increase in by 1% 38 (0 74)
lixchange ratc - deerease by 1% 138 "7

‘I he Lompany’s torengm currency nisk from financial mstruwments are as under:

(Fucign corrency million)

ST Currency As 131 March 2075 A ar 31 Mareh 2024
Total Hedged Net Toual | Net

[rade payables UsD 019 0.19 .21 021

Ti 4 696 696 19.88 1988

PY 682 682 446 446

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk 1s the risk thar the fair value or furure cash fows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market inrerest rates The Company's exposure o the risk of changes in market interest rates relates
primarily 1o the Company's long-term debt obligations with floating inicrest rates "The Company manages its interest rate risk by having a balanced puntfulio of fixed and vanable rate loans and burmowings. To manage this, the
Company caters into cross currency Interest rate swaps, in which it agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fised and variable rate interest smounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional
principal amount

"The Company is not exposed to any significanc /material nterest rate risk.

Sensitivity

Vanable interest rate loan are exposed to inkerest rate nisk, impact on profit before tax may be as follows:

Increase / (decrease)

Ag a131 March As a1 31 March

2025 2024

Re. million Re. million

Interest rate  increase by 0 50% (4.80) (536)
Inuerest rate decrease by 0.50% 480 536

«©) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to a financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities (primarily trade
reccivables) and from its (inancing activitics, including deposits with banks and (inancial institutions, forcign exchange transactions and ther Gnancial instruments Credit risk is managed by Campany's established policy and

procedures
;! in the exp: d credit loss all, of ial arscis
(s eukiiong
Particul Year ended Year ended
ekl 31March 2025 | 31 Macch 2024
Balance ol bipmmini of e v 111

Adhd: Prowacded sl xar 112 411

Less: Amount written off

Hatanee ut the cod of the yiar 5.23 4.11

“T'he ageing analysis of rade receivables (ner) before adjustment of expected credit loss provision of T 523 million (previous year Rs 4.1 million ) us of the reporting date is as follows:

Age Hraslist Lessthan6 ¢ b toyonr| 12 yoare vayesw | More than3 Tl
months : years

A ¢ 31 March 2025

Toade seedivall ¢ gross) 380 41 032 772 373 40118
Less: Allowanee for expected credit loss 032 118 373 523
Trade receivable (net) 389.41 = z 654 . 395.95
Expected credit loss % . 100.00% 15.25% 100.00% 130%
As at 31 March 2024

“Irade receivable ( gros) 29464 15,32 1353 029 265 32643
Less: Allowance for espected credit loss 02 009 106 029 265 a1
Trade receivable (net) 204,62 15.23 1247 : : 32232
Expected credit loss % 0.66% 0.56% 7.85% 100% 1.00 1.26%




SPR Takahaia Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takuhata Precisiun India Private Limited)
Notes 10 the financial staternents for the year ended 31 Macch, 2025

iy Liquidity risk

The Company’s objective is to maintain a halance between cantinury of funding and Aexibility through the use of bank overdrafts, bank loans Liqudin, i
under liquidity risk management framework. ‘Ihe Campany manages liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, banking facilities, and reserve borrowing facilites,by enntinuously forecast and actual cash flows, and by
matching the maturity profile of financial usseis and liabilities

s managed by Company’s cstablished policy and procedures made

“I'he financial assers and liahilities have been appropriately disclnsed in financial statements as current and non-current porgon The macurity period of non current financial assets and financial liability ranges between 1 to 3 years

As a1 31 March As at 31 Murch
2025 2024

Ru. millien Rs. million
On demand
- Barrowings
Lcas than 1 year
- Borrowings 24444 122,22
“Trade payables 198403 21036
-Other financial liabilities 2404 4046
More than 1 year
- Borrowings 71494 95058

i) Commodity risk

v upon Mucrualions in the prices of commoditics since they are primarily driven by exiernal market forces. Sharp fluctuations in commudity prices can affect

flugmanans sonms its vells thain weoeftermsaly w el il

fiy tmakos (0 mipernin: for an entity to iy
< lever, wach chwieen hased on a cose et
¥ nees Hlioegth e sereees, wommnuooiy cngaging in cost optinis
implementing global sourcing strategics to ensurc most cust cffeetiv c sourcing Based on the assessment by the Company and after factoring the abiliny to optimisc costs and pass on prices to no individual
expecred to have a significant adverse impacr an the financial perl e/f biliny beyond its ality threshold apg d by the Board

U sppact of e

ks el e wste of espw elit pric ot

An

inftiatives wd prois % ‘The Foespring

iv) Other price risks
The Company has deployed its surplus funds into various linancial instruments including units of mutual funds The Company is exposed t© NAV (net asset value) price risks arising from invesiments in these funds The value of
Lhese invcstments is impacted by movements in intcrest rates , liquidie and eredit quality ol underlying sccurities

(1bis spare bas been intentionall) Ieft blanky




42. Additional regulatory information

SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

Notes to the financial staternents for the year ended 31 March 2025

Yecar ended Year ended
i . D . . N
Particulars Unit Numerator enominator 31 March 2025 | 31 March 2024 Variance %
Current ratio I'imes |l otal current asscts Total current liabilitics 1.95 2.24 (13.14%)
Debt-Equity ratio* Times |Debt consist of borrowings Total liquity 0.77 1.21 (36.29%)
Debt service coverage ratio** Times Iiarnings for chf service = Net profit |Debt seivice n Ir?tcrcst and leasc 275 017 | 1488.84%
after tax + depreciation + interest payments+ Principal repayments
Return on equity ratio %  |Profit for the year Average total equity 33.85 36.76 (7.92%)
Inventory turnover ratio Times |Cost of Goods sold Avcrage inventory 6.57 6.45 1.94%
Tiade reccivables turnover rado Times [Sales of products Average trade reccivables 811 8.46 (4.10%)
Trade payables turnover ratio Times |Cost of material + other expenses Average trade payable 10.83 9.96 8.73%
Average working capital (i.e Total
Net capital turnover ratio™** Times |Sales of products cutrent assets less Total current 543 4.49 21.13%
liabilities)
Net profit ratig**** %  |Profit for the year Sales of products 12,34 4.89 152.18%
Return on capital employed™#** % | Profit before tax and finance cost (;aglctzltempl())'etl = fizoghlenciwoth 18.62 11.40 63.30%
Return on investment™*** %  |Income generated from invested funds Ve gE Y ES e U ijereasury] 5.96 6.33 (5.85%)

Investment

* The variance is attributable to the payment of installments toward the term loan.

** The variance is on account of lower repayment of borrowings.

*#*% The variance is on accounts of improvement in net working capital.
*x+The Vagriance is on account of increase in revenue from operation/cost of goods sold and effect of change in the uscful life of plant and cquipment from 15 to 25 years leading to a decline in the

amount of depreciation charges during the year.

#**%x The Company has calculated return on inventment based on the amount invested in securitics during the financial year,there is no opening or closing balance of investments.

(This space has been intentionally lft blank)




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formetly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)

43. Expenditure on corporate social responsibility (CSR)

(Rs million)

Year ended 31 March

Year ended 31

Particul
arenars 2025 March 2024
(1) amount required to be spent by the Company during the year 0.41 0.00
(ii) amount spent during the year:
a) construction/acquisition of any asset Nil NA
b) on putposes other than (a) above* 0.41
(i) shortfall at the end of the year =
(iv) total of previous years shortfall - -
(v) reason for shortfall NA NA
(vi) details of related party transacdons, e.g., contribution to a trust controlled by the
NA NA

Company in relation to CSR expenditure as per relevant Accounting Standard

Note:
*The Company has taken up CSR project/activity in the Heath Care programmes.




SPR Takahata Precision India Private Limited
(formerly Takahata Precision India Private Limited)
Nates to the financial statements far the year ended 31 March 2023

44. Other statutory information

@ No proceedings have been initiated ar are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami Traasactions (Prohibition) Act,
1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder,
(i) 'The Company does not have transactions with companics struck-off from Register of Companies.
(i) The Company bas not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency during the financial year.
(i) The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person or entity, including forcign cntities (Intermediaries) wich the understanding
that the Tntermediary shall:

() directly or indirectly lend or invest in other peesans or entities identified in any manner whatsacver by or on behalf of the Company (Ultimate Bencficiaries)
or

(b) provide any guarantee, sceurity or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiarics.
() The Company has not received any funds from any person or entity, including forcign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in
writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(a) dircely or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identificd in any manner whatsocver by or on behalf of the Funding Parey (Ultimate
Bencficiaries) vr

(b) provide any guarantee, sccuriry or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficrartes.
(vi) ‘The Company does nat have any cransaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income duriag the year
in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961)
(vi)) ‘The Company is not declared wilful defaultee by any bank or financial institution or governmenr or any goverament autharity.
(viii) The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with register of companies beyond the statutory pesiod.

43, "The Ministey of Corporate Affaies (MCA\) has peescribed a new requirement for companies under the proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules,
2014 inserted by the Companies (Accounts) Amendment Rules 2021 cequiring companies, which uses accounting sofeware e maintaining its books of account,
shall use only such accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail of each and every tranvaction, creating an edit log of each change made in the
books of account along with the date when such changes were made and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled. The new requirement is applicable wich
cffecr from the financial year beginuing on 1 Aprl 2023.

‘I'he Company, in respeet of financial yeae commencing on or after | Apeil 2023, has used an accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a
feature of recording audit il (edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout the year for all celevant ransacdons recorded in the software,
lruxthermore, the audit teail has been preserved by the Company as per the statutory requirements for record rerention from the date the audit trail was enabled for
the accounting software
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